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City of Brownsville 

Purchasing Department 

ADDENDUM # 1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

FOR DELINQUENT AD VALOREM  

TAX COLLECTION SERVICES  

FOR THE CITY OF BROWNSVILLE 
R.F.P. # AVT-35-0612 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
Please fax this page upon receipt  
Please fill in the requested information below as acknowledgment that you have received 

the Addendum # 1 noted above. If your firm is interested in participating, this sheet must 
be completed and returned or faxed to: 
 

Mr. Roberto C. Luna, Jr. 
Purchasing and Contract Services Director 

City of Brownsville - P.O. Box 911 
City Hall 1001 E. Elizabeth St. First Floor, Suite 101 

Brownsville, Texas 78520 
Phone: (956) 548-6087 Fax: (956) 546-2711 

Email: purchasing@cob.us  
Name of Firm: 

________________________________________________________________ 

Address:_________________________________________________________ 

City, State _________________________________________ Zip:___________ 

Telephone Number: ______________  Fax Number: _______________ 

e-mail:_________________________________________ 

( ___ ) YES, Our Company does have an interest in responding. 

( ___ )  NO, Our Company does not have an interest in responding. 
 
Name: (Print) ________________________________________    

Title: ________________________ 

Signature: ___________________________________________    

Date: __________________ 
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ADDENDA:   The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the 
Specifications, all of the provisions and requirements of which Addenda have been taken into 
consideration in the preparation of the foregoing proposal. 

 

1.- Changes have been made to the Specifications: 
 

Original RFP Scheduled Dates: 

 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE: April 18, 2012 

PROPOSAL DUE TIME: 4:00 P.M. 
 

Revised RFP Scheduled Dates: 

 

 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  April 20, 2012 

PROPOSAL DUE TIME: 4:00 P.M. 
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2.- Requested clarification information: 

 
1.      At the bottom of every page of the proposal there is Respondent’s Initials _____.  

a.      Do the Respondent’s Initials have to be hand signed or can they be typewritten?  

RESPONSE: The respondents initials have to be Hand signed. 

b.      And whose initials go there, the company or the person signing the proposal? 

RESPONSE: Signatures and initials shall be made by a company official authorized to sign off on 
documents.  

2.      On page 10, Question 2 of the proposal it asks for “Originals, 6 copies and an electronic 
(PDF one file only)” of the proposal. 

a.      Are you asking for only one Original? 

RESPONSE: One original document, six copies and 1 electronic copy shall be included in the 
sealed envelope. 

b.      Do the six copies need to be hand signed or are they copies of the Original?  

RESPONSE: The six copies can be copies of the original document.  

c.      Does the PDF file being submitted have to be a copy of the signed Original? 

RESPONSE: Yes 

d.      Since it is a large file, do you want the PDF file to be submitted on a USB flash drive? 

RESPONSE: USB OR CD/DVD media is fine.  

What is the city’s Delinquent Tax Collection Rate? 

RESPONSE: The city’s tax collection rate is 34 % 

 

What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including 
any backlog?  
  
Please see attachment for response 
 
What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any 
backlog? 
 
Please see attachment for response 
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What is the average balance of accounts by category? 
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going‐forward 
basis), by category?  
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 
incumbent(s)?  
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) 
by category?  
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the 
vendor(s) by category? 
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any incumbent(s), 
and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 
 
Please see attachment for response 
 
If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new 
vendor(s) as a one‐time placement at contract start up?  

 
Please see attachment for response 
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Submitted, 

 
 

         
    (Name of Bidder) 

 
 

         
     (Signature) 
 
 
         
         (Print) 
 
 
                                            _____________________ 
           Date 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


